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Mobil Oil Company ° /05 M%5

A Division of Socony Mobil Oil Company, Inc.

P. O. BOX 1800, HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

August 6, 1965

New Moxice Qil Conservatien Cemmissien
P, O, Bex 1980
Hebbs, New Msxice

Attentien: Mr. Jee D, Ramey

STATE BRIDGES #104, UNIT B
SEC, 25, T-17S, R-34E, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

On July 23rd vwe recuested a Cemmingling Permit on the abteve well fer
the Upper Penn, Zone which weuld permit this well te be preduced inte
State Bridges #95 Battery lecated in Unit A & B, Sec, 26, T-17S, R-34E.
The State Land Beard in Santa Fe has requested us net to cemmingle the
eoil preduced from the Upper Penn. Zene frem the abeove well,

We have installed twe 1000 barrel sterage tanks at Battery #95 to
iselate the oil preduced from the Upper Penn. Zone frem the ether zenes
on the State Bridges lease,

At the present time we have an allewable of 177 barrels daily assigned
te the above well fer the Welfcamp Zene, Due te the Upper Penn. Zene
having a larger allewable and the Wolfcamp Zene net preducing as
anticipated, which requires additienal testing it is requested that the
allewable on the Wclfcamp Zone be cancelled and an allewable be assigned
te the Upper Penn., Zene effective August lst.

If further infermstien is desired please advise.
Yours very truly,

C_ /. ,’E;f\-v’h‘eﬂ‘f\

JDClemmer B J. Kennon
Greup Superviser
Operatiens Section



